esota Department of

Educatlon

Date: September 6, 2012
TO: Superintendents
FROM: Susan Wygant, Mathematics Specialist

Academic Standards & Instructional Effectiveness

Rosemary Heinitz & Margarita Alvarez
Mathematics Assessment Specialists
Statewide Testing

SUBJECT: Webinars for K-12 Mathematics Teachers!

Mathematics Webinars — Register Today!
MDE, in partnership with the Minnesota Council of Teachers of Mathematics (MCTM), is
offering webinars designed specifically for K-12 mathematics teachers. Each session
will include two 45-minute sessions; the first session (2:30-3:15) will focus on grade 11,
the second session (3:30-4:15) will focus on grades 3-8. Both sessions will include a
K-12 overview and will cover mathematics standards and assessment.

Webinar Dates:

Tuesday, September 25
Tuesday, November 6
Tuesday, January 15
Tuesday, March 5

To register, please visit the MDE calendar
(http://education.state.mn.us/\WebsiteContent/Calendar.jsp).

For webinar content information, please contact susan.wygant@state.mn.us

For webinar registration information, please contact terry.alvarado@state.mn.us
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